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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR TjFE JUN 18 2013

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINI

HUNTINGTON GRAND JURY 2012 TERESA L. DEPPNER, CLERK

U.S, District Court
JUNE 18, 2013 SESSION Southem isuic of West Virginia
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. / CRIMINAL NO. { [3-02-00 /172

21 U.S5.C. § 841(a) (1)
18 U.8.C. § 924 (c) (1) ()

DELBERT LESTER
INDICTIMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
COUNT ONE

On or about January 1, 2011, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.

In wviolation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841(a) (1) .




COUNT TWO
Oﬁ or about January 22, 2011, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841 (a) (1) .




COUNT THREE
On or. about Mafch l, 2011, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841 (a) (1) .




COUNT FOUR
On or about May 13, 2011, at or near McGraws, | Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and'intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, ﬁnited States Code, Section

841(a) (1) .




COUNT FIVE
On or about July 2, 2011, | at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County,. West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841 (a) (1) .




COUNT SIX
On or about April 18, 2012, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controclled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841(a) (1).




COUNT SEVEN
On or about November 15, 2012, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841 (a) (1).




COUNT EIGHT

On or about May 4, 2013, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Vix;ginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
distributed a quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled
substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841(a) (1) .




COUNT NINE
On or about May 9, 2013, at or near, McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER knowingly and intentionally
possessed with intent to distribute a gquantity of Oxycodone, a
Schedule II controlled s.ubstance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

841 (a) (1) .




COUNT TEN

On or about May 9, 2013, at or near McGraws, Wyoming
County, West Virginia, within the Southern District of West
Virginia, defendant DELBERT LESTER did knowingly and
intentionally possess firearms, that is, a loaded Colt .22
caliber semi-automatic pistol and a loaded Ruger .22 caliber
semi-automatic pistol, in furtherance of a drug trafficking
crime for which defendant may be prosecuted in a court of the
United States, that is, possession with intent to distribute a
quantity of Oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

924 (c) (1) (A).




FORFEITURE

The allegations contained in Counts One through Nine of
this Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated by
reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to
Title 21, United States Code, Section 853. Pursuant to Title 21,
United States Code, Section 853, upon conviction of an offense
in violation of Title 21, United States Code, - Séction 841,
defendant DELBERT LESTER shall forfeit to the United States of
America, any property constituting, or derived £from, proceeds
obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such offenses
and any property used, or intended to be used, in any mannér or
part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of the
offenses.

The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited
to a sum of money equal to §570,172.00 in United States
currency, representing the amount of proceeds obtained as a
result of offenses in violation'of Title 21, United States Code,

Section 841.
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